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Dabe/Tims, Fiéa Retumn 10?7 Transgoriation

2 l"“- Brd,{- Add Fee: Site Inzp (B )__ SRS, S
1 Intendew (3 ) Photas

Report Format : P | Tech. Invs (3 ) Cihers

J1B: (3 D a8
Lump Sum ( (.35 Weekend )




! '{- U G:::Euﬂanh

PP Pie Lid Campany Registration No. 199607 195R
S1UBLAVE 1, 02-25 PAYA UBIINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 08933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065} 62564315
Your Ref: 18/19/19/VC00/021530 Date: 21 March 2019
Our Ref: CS/LPC19004854/Gvd3

The Motor Claims Department
Lonpac Insurance Bhd

Dear Sir/Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. __SDZ 6779M .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 19/03/2019 at the premises of M/s Hong Huat Motor Services and have the following
to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount ;S8 265170 .
Revised Estimate Amount (lump sum) 188  1.450.23
“Check” Items Amount : 8%

Market Value h ]

LTA Reimbursement Value 1 8%

Nett Value .

Description of Damage: —

The vehicle sustained damages _

P e — ey
at the front ofs portion. e !@ front

ofteide

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.
Repair days: 3 Days

Yours faithfully,
Xing Guo Qiang
Automotive Assessor



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 2:10 PM

To: Jactan@visionlawllc.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com: Admin-D (LKKAutg)

Cc MT_Claim_5G

Subject: Your Ref: AM.jt.N57.SZ6779M.19 Our Ref: 18/19/19/VC00/021530 GZ4773G
&SDZ6779M on 15/3/19 [External General

Attachments: 2846_001 pdf

Lonpac External - General
Without Prejudice

Dear Jac
Thank you for confirming the appointment of a Single Joint Expert.

Dear Nivitha

Please see attached and arrange Kenneth Kong to conduct TP survey.

Regards,
Ong Li Li Pt
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

B TP O o pa

The all €88 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com [mai!to:ct—admfn@visionrawllc.mm]
Sent: Monday, 18 March, 2019 1:46 PM

To: ONG LI LI; MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Scan Image



VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors - Notery Public - Commissioner for Oaths
Agents for Trade Marks
Uneorporated with limited uhility)

é.%ﬁéﬁ:‘é”&gﬁg%m - Jnique Entity Number 200721148 ;E:.Eﬁgﬁié‘égdzan (Hunting) N
LB % vHEAD OFFICE: 133 New Bridge Road : 65) unting

PALL YAD Tad S #18-01/02 Chinatown Point FAX ¥ - (85) 85356802 (General)

ANJALLE DI MUNIANDY Singapore 059413 : {65) 85355005 (Litigation)

iﬁgﬁ_{mmmm E-mail : jactan@visionlawlic.com

RAWMENDA KRISHHASAWY Branch: 490 Toa Payoh Lorong 6 BRANCH

TAN VIMGXIAN Sty #03-11 HDB Hub TFL - 65 63580703

CHEGNG YUNHUI, CLARISSA Singapore 310490 FAX : 85 63580448 (Conveyancing)

EDISON TAM CHY| EU

WHEN REFLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE- KINDLY REPLY TO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS MATTER

Our Ref: AM jt.Ins.H49.109888 19 (s))
Your Ref; 18/15/18/VC00/021530

18 March 2018

LONPAC INSURANCE BERHAD BY FAX: 6296 2706
300 Beach Road Email: llong@lonpac.com
#17-04/07 The Concourse Email: mt_claim@Ionpac.com

Singapore 189555
Attention: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDZ 6779 M & GZ 4773 G ON 15 MARCH 2019 ALONG CARPARK AT
BUKIT BATOK WEST AVENUE 6 AT ABOUT 1220 HOURS

We refer to your letter dated 18 March 2019 informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and
your List of Surveyors.

Our client confirmed appointment of Kenneth Kong as the Single Joint Expert for this matter,

Flease be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at;

Venue: Heng Huat Motor Services

Block 18 Sin Ming Road
#01-31
Singapore 5756876

Contact Person: Ms Sallem (6457 8084)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference to you

FOR SURVEYOR
Please initial here after completion of pra-repair
Yours faithfully inzpection. Thank you.
I Appointed surveyor
ot ? {Name & Signature)
N
ANJALLI M
(HEAD OFFICE) Date & Time of Inspection -

cc. SDZ 6779 M — By Fax: 6457 8441

NB.: Any settlement of offer is on the express condition that this settlement is in respect of our client's claim
for property-related damages only and shall not preclude our client from claiming infury-related damages
arising from this accident.

) O X ~ CONFIDENTIALITY

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED | THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND |5 INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE
OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATED ABOVE, N you are not the sddresses any disciosure, regroduction, distribution or other dissamination or use of this
cemmuication |s sinctly prahiblied. If you have recelved this iransméssion in error pleasa eantact L immedistely by talephans so that we can arrangs for s
ratufi,




Shirlel Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 10:30 AM

To: 'MT_Claim_SG’; 'ONG LI LV

Cc: assignments; SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: AM.jt N57.SZ6779M.19 Our ref 18/19/19/vC00/021530 GZ4773G
&SDZE779M on 15/3/19 [External General]

Attachments: SDZ 6779M - Preli Advise.pdf

Dear Li Li,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SDZ 6775M.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler {On Behalf Veron)

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone; 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D [LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 2:26 PM

To: 'ONG LI LI' <llong@lonpac.com>; jactan@visionlawllc.com; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: AM.jt.N57.5Z6779M.19 Our Ref: 18/19/19/VC00/021530 GZ4773G &SDZ6779M on 15/3/19
[External General]

Dear Ms Ong,
Thank you for the assignment.,

Please be informed that the repairer arrange survey on 19/03/20189.

G.Nivitha| Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 2:10 PM

To: jactan@uvisionlawllc.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>



Subject: Your Ref: AM.jt.N57.526779M.19 Our Ref: 18/19/19/VC00/021530 GZA773G &SDZ6779M on 15/3/19
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
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65 6296 2706

The all {¥% ) lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com [mailto:ct-admin@visio
Sent: Monday, 18 March, 2019 1:46 PM

To: ONG LI LI; MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Scan Image

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW. avg.com
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARFICOF Rahata Frnire

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner |D: 2808E

Vehicle No.: SDZ6779M

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 20Mar 2019

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: COROLLA AXIO 1.5G MT ABS
D/AIRBAG 2WD

Primary Colour: Beige

Manufacturing Year: 2017

Engine No.: 1INZE8217377

Chassis No.: NZE1617124378

Maximum Power Qutput: 80.0 kW (107 bhp)

Open Market Value: $17,744.00

Original Registration Date: 17 Aug 2017

First Registration Date: 17 Aug 2017

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $12,744.00

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 16 Aug 2027

PARF Rebate Amount: $9,558.00

COE Expiry Date: 16 Aug 2027

COE Category: A -Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $45,201.00

COE Rebate Amount: $37,995.00

Total Rebate Amount: $47,553.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Mar 2019

OK

NHps:ivelita,. gov.sgitaivilaction/enguire HebatedyFuDlicHatoreUereginputyFUNG | TN _IL=FU30au0y | 1 "



MVAT18034735 | VAL - Bukil Batok
ENTRY OATE & TIME; 15032018 1347
SUBMITTED BY: SUSAN SEAH S0H ENG

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT MOTICE

1 Pease repof Currﬁ:tlx e detalls of the accidenl 10 spesd up the clalms process,
2, This Form must be completed by tha Policyholder andior the Authorsed Driver,

3. Information provided must be as uthlul and accurals & possible, Any wilful misseprasentation or witholding af matarial facts may aliow insurancs corpanias to

rapudiate policy liability

4, Tha leeue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is net an admission of padicy llabdity on the part of the Insurance companles,
be referred to the Police for investigation,

9 false i

&, This repor will be forwanded by the msurers of the GlA Records Management Canira estabiished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (LA for
archiving and that copies of this repor will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the ipdgement of this repor 10 the INSUrers, you hareby consent 1o the archiving of this report af the centre and ko copies of the repor being made avallable

atoresaid

Data Of Raport

Data Of Accidant

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vahicla Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registarad Owner
MNRIC Mo

Emall Address
Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
lime of accident

Are you claiming under your awn insurance policy
for repair to your vehicla?

If No, Pleasa state action to be taken
ehicle Category

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Palicy

Palicy Mumber

Caover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Ccoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experienca

Gandear
Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number

EMall Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

16/M0372019 13:47

15/03/2018 12:20

CARPARK AT BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE &
SINGAPORE

SDZETTIM

LIM KANG HOCK
S0132808E

NOEMAIL
(LOCAL) +65-06T 26580
OFFICE-36726589

TOYOTA
COROLLA AXIO-1.5 X (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5093372881-01 (CLASSIC)

LIM KANG HOCK
S50132808E

02/08/1852

INDOOR

07101874

44 YEARS AND 5 MOMNTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-067 26588

OFFICE-B86T26589
NOEMAIL

Paga 1 of 12



710 JURONG WEST STREET 71
Address 414.18

Postcode 5640710

Was driver an amployas of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Yehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Yehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle -

Ganeral Information of the Accldent

Typa Of Accldent SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involvad in this accident? MO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involvad in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other matarial or proparty damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

saliciting/offering accident claims assistance. o

Mumber of Passangers (Including Driver) 0

Detalls of Police Actlon

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If ¥es,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of inlended Prosecution given? MO

If Yes,against whom?

Clrcumstances of Accldant

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN

Attachmeni(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was thera any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? MO

Detalls of Withass 1

Mame LIM HENG GUAN
Phone Mumber SBTT2199

Email Address IC : 31278082F
Vehicle Registration Number GZ4T7T3G
Vahicle Make/Modal/Calour TOYOTA VAN
[Details Of Properties

“ehicle Catagory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Drivar GUO CHUANGHONG
MRIC/Passpart Mumber G2025526P
Contact Numbar

Address

Postlcode

Insurance Company Mame
Page 2 of 12



Nature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Criver)

Page 3 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
1] T NOTICE

L. Please report correctly the details of the accldent to speed up the claims process,

facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate pollcy Hability.

4. The lssue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of poficy liability on the part of the insurance
companies,

5. Any false reporting

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Association of Singapore [GlA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archlving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report boing mado available aloresaid.

8. Comzent under the Personal Data Protection Act [POPA]}
| undarstand, scknowledge, agree and consent that:

(ay My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapare ["GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal date/personal Information set out In this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or pessessed by my insurer [collectively the “Personal Information”) and disciose and transfer such
Personal Information to all Insureris) who have Insured vehicle(s) involved in this secident (all insurar(s) wha have insured
vehiclels) invelved in this accldent shall be collectively referred to as the "insurers®), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity {such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

i} processing, handiing and/ar dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
invastigations refating to the clalms;

{1} Investigating the accident and/for my claims;
(1) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

liv) administering my claims [Including the malling of cormespondence, statements, Involoes, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me 1o bring about delivery of the same as well 25 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my daims.(collectively the
"Purpaoses”]

b} all insurer{s) whe have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this aecident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
tor collect, uso, disciose and/or process my Personal Informatian for one or more of the above Purposes; and

[c) my Personal Information may/zan be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers o
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore. for one or more of the above Purposes,

{d) rny Personal information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpese of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future daimes.

{e) theinformation so collectad under (d) above may bo shared / disclosed:

i} toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist In evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulatars, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stoted, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

IDAC BUSIT 841U [T

511 Bulit Batok Stroe
15 MAR 01 smgnfurt.- ES&EEE =
Tel: 6560 3312 Fax: 6589 0722

Email: vag hh-@:rlnnnat.cmn.sg

Palicyialder's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Tima: {If driver Is not the policyhalder) HName:
Date & Time: MRIC/FIM No.:

Page 4 of 12



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

0N thg, Stoted dote v i , My veliele weg pedding Stationsny |

ot Bl & Bukit Beaolg Wit e ( erpare Lot 3

Vehide B (74330 waes Wﬁ to drive, ot Fowm Lot 3R

|k s

ot thore wes Vehidly et <0 \olicle ® Covercs by olF |

becle into ot 3% and te vohicle mirkdlLb?_D{ui hitke

Ot Wy Vollcle Tront Riget pochisn .

| There is witnesS ot Hhic aecidant .
witngss Nowmo @ Lim Hene Auen
witngss BRI © SIARGEAE
witnggs B9 GRIANAS
DECLARATION
I/We declare the faregoing particulars are tr% 5 MAR 2018 IDJ!;(E‘ %EI {II;‘FI;: 5‘:. ?ul -
|f'||'||'||'_r ..'I.I.._
_HLsT TORS: :

Tel APy o7
Yo g

RalieyhaldeF's Sdl-l%tl.#lﬂ' = Driver's Sgnature Reporting Centre Personners Signature
Date & Time: {If driver Is not the policyhalder] Marme:
Date & Time: NEIC/FIN Nao.:

Fape 5of 12



Ihhmoter co@Gme - (o)
HONG HUAT MOTOR SERVICES

11 Sin Ming Road,#01-23 Thomson V Two Singapore 575629

Tel : 64578084 (5Lines) ,Fax: 64578441
Dealers In New & second Hand Vehicle, Hire-Purchase & General Insurance

15 MARCH 2019

OUR REF: TP/6779/2019 @
ACCIDENT DATE: 15/03/2019 [hjiL

OUR INSURED: SDZ6779M hﬂ{ -2 f" e H'S
YOUR INSURED:GZ4773G \f
OWNER: LIM KANG HOCK {I? Z z?_
BLK 710 JURONG WEST ST 71 #14-18 SINGAPORE 64071
DEAR SIR,
ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIR _FOR VEHICLE SDZ6779M TOYOTA AXIO S
1PC. FRONTBUMPERASSY  , (L€ S 88160 5505
1PC. FRONTBUMPER RHRETAINER 4 4 s_;,zﬁ A
$ 970.80 ‘;( §
5
LESS 25% 242.70
S 728.10 210,
NETT ITEM
1PC. FRONT RH HEADLAMP ASSY f[«@ S 698.10 7
1PC. FRONTRHMUDFLAP AU/ 4420 -
1PC.' FRONT RH FOG LIGHT COVER _pd . 61.70 ./
5 804.00
LESS 10% 80.04
$ 723.60
LABOUR
LABOUR CHARGE FOR ADJUSTING,KNOCKING,CHECKING, WELDING.,
CUTTING,REPAIRING AND REPLACEMENT OF PARTS 500.00 2¢e
TO PUTTY AND. mam m.mn NG TO TIHE DAMAGED PORTION 500.00 Z=e
TO TUFFKOTTE e 120.00 X AN /
TO CHECK wmma o ool S5 B 80.00 A
ns orices are subjecitoconfirmation O} e
i ";;‘“. o TOTAL $ 265170 {3 e
» .-'.:.. amdary ibemis] mist be resurveyad gnd ]
||_-r to final approval 'r-:-f" Ingurance Company i i e
g 150 1 7
Acknowledged by Repares




HONG HUAT MOTOR SERVICES

11 Sin Ming Road,#01-23 Thomson V Two Singapore 575629
Tel : 64578084 (5Lines) ,Fax: 64578441
Dealers In New & second Hand Vehicle, Hire-Purchase & General Insurance

20 MARCH 2019
OUR REF: TP/6779/2019
ACCIDENT DATE: 15/03/2019

OUR INSURED: 5DZ6779M
YOUR INSURED:GZ4773G

OWNER: LIM KANG HOCK
BLK 710 JURONG WEST ST 71 #14-18
SINGAPORE 640710

DEAR SIR,

SUPPLEMENTARY COST OF REPAIR FOR VEHICLE SDZ6779M TOYOTA AXIO
1PC. FRONT BUMPER SPONGE _— CM S 126.30

1PC. FRONT GRILLE 239.20
T %

$ 365.50
LESS 25% 91.40
S 274.10

TWO HUNDRED AND SEVENTY-FOUR AND CENTS TEN ONLY.)



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607 198R GST Req. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

300 BEACH ROAD

#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 198555

Ref : CS/ILPC19004854/Gvd3n2

NN

Date : 25-04-2019

Code: LPCZ

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. GZ 47736 Veh. Inspected SDZ 6779M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/19/19NV/C00/021530 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 18/03/2019
) Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAAXIO c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. NZE1617124378 Colour BEIGE
Odometer 48761 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
a. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/60 R15 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/860 R15 MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R15 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/80 R15 MICHELIN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/5 PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  15/03/2019 Inspection Date 19/03/2019
Survey held at HONG HUAT MOTOR SERVICES
11 SIN MING ROAD
#01-23 THOMSON V TWO
SINGAPORE 575629
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR!

3 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDZ 6779M
aty Description of Parts Condition ,.E::L“;::PB{;} o "ﬁ!}’f""‘*
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER ASSY DEFORMED 881.60 350.90
1|FRONT BUMPER RH RETAINER cuT 89.20 44,60
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 126.30 126.30
1|FRONT GRILLE (ADDITIONAL) BROKEN 239.20 238.20
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -334.08 -180.25
1,002.22 570.75
NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT RH HEADLAMP ASSY (N) cuT 698.10 698.10
1|FRONT RH MUDFLAP (N) TORN 44.20 44.20
1|FRONT RH FOG LIGHT COVER (N) DEFORMED 61.70 61.70
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -80.40 -80.40
723.60 723,60
LABOUR
LABOUR CHARGE FOR 500.00 200.00
ADJUSTING, KNOCKING,CHECKING,
WELDING, CUTTING, REPAIRING AND REPLACEMENT OF
PARTS.
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING TO THE DAMAGED 500.00 200.00
PORTION.
TO TUFF KOTE. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 .
TO CHECK WIRING, 80.00 30.00
1,200.00 430,00
GRAND TOTAL 2,925.82 1,724.35

RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS

1,724.35|

Report Ref No. CS/LPC18004854/Gvd3n2
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